
MOTION 

 

I MOVE that the matter of the BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT and 

COMMUNICATION FROM CHAIR, IMMIGRANT AFFAIRS, CIVIL RIGHTS, AND 

EQUITY COMMITTEE, relative to an update on the status of the Los Angeles Justice Fund 

(LAJF), Item No. 5 on today’s Council Agenda (C.F. 17-0046-S2), BE AMENDED to: 

ADOPT a revised Recommendation No. 1 as provided below: 

1. AUTHORIZE the $1 million allocation in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Adopted Budget 

for a one-year extension of the LAJF from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, to 

allow grantees to continue to provide legal representation services to new and 

existing cases; and, 

 

ADOPT a new Recommendation No. 7 as provided below:  

 

7. AUTHORIZE the CAO to negotiate and execute an amendment to the agreement 

with CCF for continued implementation of the LAJF for a one-year term, effective 

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $1 million, 

disbursed per a payment schedule in accordance with the scope of work, reporting 

requirements, and program deliverables as outlined in the amendment, subject to 

the availability of funds, compliance with City contracting requirements, and the 

City Attorney as to form and legality. 

 

 

 

 

       PRESENTED BY _______________________ 

             GILBERT A. CEDILLO 

             Councilmember, 1ST District 

 

 

       SECONDED BY ________________________ 

August 19, 2020 
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CLA Memorandum 
 

 

 

TO:   Councilmember Gil A. Cedillo 

 

FROM:  Sharon M. Tso      Assignment No.: 20-03-0371 

  Chief Legislative Analyst 

 

 

AMENDING MOTION: Los Angeles Justice Fund 

 

At the request of Debbie Kim of your Office, we have prepared the attached Amending Motion 

relative to Item No. 5 on the Council Agenda for August 19, 2020 (C.F. 17-0046-S2) to allow the 

use of the Los Angeles Justice Fund on new and existing cases and to provide authority to the City 

Administrative Officer to negotiate and execute a renewal contract with the California Community 

Foundation.  

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

 

 

 

        ______________________________

        Felipe Valladolid Chavez 

Legislative Analyst 

 




